STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (1 ) IN THE COC ¥ OF GENERAL SESSIONS
4

COUNTY OF Charlestor™ g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#' 7014GS]00727O
Dameon Lamar Thompson ) A/W# 2014A | O 10200333

ARA: _ : ) Dateof Offense: _1/16/2014

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0370(e)(2)(c)

DOB: 01-01-1993  SS#:249-91-1465 ) CDR Code #: i

Address: 782 Hughes Rd ) | H

City,State,Zip:  Johns Island, SC 29455-7920 A o

DL#: 102073052 “SID#: SC01928037 % SE ENCE SHEFTZ[HS

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICge)Gﬁuﬂ of W

TO: PWID/Dist. of Cocaine/LLSD/other Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (¢)/Sched. 11, 1st offense . '

in violation of § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0183 :

X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [ As Indicted, [X]Lesser lncluded Offense, DDLlcndanl Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea js: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, -3 Negonated Sent

ence [Z_{] Recommend'mon by the State.
M AA@RS  18OEBE Dugron s, NI A P2

(@*afaq Nina L/ ) SC Bar#f Defend‘ml . Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the MDcpartment of Corlectlons, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of l daystmenths/ fary or [] under the Youthful Offend s Act not to exceed -~ years'
and/or to pay a ﬁneAOfﬂ; ~ provided That upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § _—plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard coi 810§s of o 0 ’71143
iy~

probaston, which are incorporated by reference.
[%./}alg)NCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: O/)O ‘(‘lL (.er ID /75)’7/ /]o? 7 7()] 7‘;
I

The Defendant is to be given credit 10_70}233%,(‘ pursuant to S.C. Code - § 24-13- 40 to be calculatdd and applré)d 7& < b

by the State Department of Corrections.
egistry o Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code §17-25-135. ]9‘07

[C] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violatian of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferved ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered © PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: % days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: 7 Obtain GED 0]
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient:

Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchargc) $100 $ i&’j o0 pmts. of § beginning o
§14-1-21 1{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : : : .
§ 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 3 ' $ ____ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % _ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ )()d\j
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ }t)(‘(,j,u
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ea  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel;
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) ' $s $ 5 * §47.12 requires $50() be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ A G0 during probation.
TOTAL $244.4C )
- )/{ / /// i . Presiding. Judge( A
Clerk of Court/ Depygy Clerk Y iadl, L e : f judue Code: X .
N - G K. }';—w P "
(_‘O‘Ll‘l( Reporter: \;{ s { “ 5 i:‘_ T I& {‘R‘{' E‘E@QY E g; {Lg
SCCA/217 (03/2011) :

.2 AR STRO ‘ (SEA /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (”\-} ) IN THE COL{"’” 0 F GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston™ % , o
STATE ‘ © VS, ) " INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS1007271
. \ Dameon Lamar Thompson ) A/WH: 2014A1010200334
- ARA: ') - DateofOffense: _1/16/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C. Code Q : .56v05—0750(B)(2)
DOB: 01-01-1993 SS#:249-91-1465 de #: 2396
Address: 782 Hughes Rd % (DR Code “ + ,‘?" W ’.@ﬂ A
City,State,Zip: ~ Johns Island, SC 29455-7920 )
A : - SFNTFNCE SHFET
DL#: 102073052 SID#: SC01928037 ) MAY 1 2 2015

*CDL Yes{] No[] CMV Yes['] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [] CONVICTED OF o S
“TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or dea Sc %ﬁkiﬁ? Appeals

in violationof  § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S. C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396 ,
X} NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [(1§17-25-45
’ ‘w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

“The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ] Lesser Included Offense, [} Defendant Waives Plc%nlmcnt 1o Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pica is: 7] WithoutNegotiations or Recommendation, . D Negotiated Senter

ce, — [ Recommendauon by the State
| 3 e
l GD%& /)W’”f @1/ /ﬂﬁ/e’// St7 ﬁ -

SC Barif Defendant Attorney for Defend"mt SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the BS/tate Department of Corrections, . [[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of daystontisifearsjor [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——""Vears
and/or to pay a fine of $ " providedThat upon the service of ’ days/months/years and/or payment

of§ — Blus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
NCURRENT or Ll CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: . ‘ CQ‘S {D’ 7,;) 73 70,)75—- 7 QVL
The Defendant is to be given credit fox timg served pursuant to S. C. Code § 24-13-40to be Calculatedgjjl gp hed/’jﬂ_}q\)
by the State Department of Corrections. é
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the (,ennal Registry of Qhild Abuse and Neglect pumuant to S.C. Code §17-2

-skh

155.
k[ CVS"/ 07
Pursuant {o 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or _—22{)5 gCl lml
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. "Z;?ﬂ
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing {Jorderea  pTUP

Total $ . plus20%feer $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ’ Obtain GED H

[] Setby SCDPPPS i Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J

*Fine: $ T Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessients 107.5 %) , $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-211{A)}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ) oo . . :

g $6-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 i + _ 5 - paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 /Y Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § f R

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. TFunding) $25 A ‘ /

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ N

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ j .

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ R [7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surchargc) $5 $ | 8§ 47.12 requires $500 beg/phid to Clerk

3%10 County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL $ A N
: / - “ PlFSIJm" Judg

Clerk of Court/ DCDUI),CKTJS /f/,{,w/-/ /'_,l i ,u} ! udue Codc

Court Reporter: \ny "(\mu}n
SCCA/2Z1T (0372011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA "f\w} ' ) INTHE CO(: } OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF " Charleston ; o o |
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ~ 2014GS1007273
, Dameon Lamar Thompson . ) A/WE 2014A1010204279
AKA: . ) Date of Offense: _8/11/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M C o Age: 22 y S.C.Code §,; 44-53-0370(b)}(2)
DOB: 01-01-1993 SS#:249-91-1465 - ) CDR Code #:. 0186 ‘
Address: 782 Hughes Rd ) ,
City.State,Zip:  Johns Island, SC 29455-7920 ‘ ~ .y 7
DL#: 102073052 SID#  SC01928037 % . SENTENCE SR
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘ [(] CONVICTED OF or
TO: PWID/Dist. of Marijuana or other Sch. LILI drug, 1st Offense
in violation of  § 44-53-0370(b)(2) 'of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186bourt0f A

{X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JTMandatory GPS(CSC
: : : w/minor Ist or Lewd Act).
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted.  []Lesser Included Offense.  [7]Delendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

‘The plea is: [ 1Withput Negotiations or Recommendatjon, .[[] Negotiated Senten [X] Recommendation by the State.

T~ ) TOUEE b‘( Whaty 7&//4 /'\//4 -/_%(& B

Savas, Nind L. SC Bar# efendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the - State ,l)cparlment of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of p) U‘d‘ysmTGﬁUW@'s' or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " years
and/or to pay a fine Qf$ ,/’l‘).l ovided that upon the service of d

ays/months/years chnt
of § __v’é(p'lﬁs costs and assessments as dpplicable*; the balance is suspended with plobatlon for :

monlh</yed|s and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Palo]e and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probagidn, which are incorporated by reference. Q1B -Gg - 10~ THAB

CURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence o Ao\y-AS~(C-TT2w] = TR0, -9 TS
M The Defendant is to be given credit f01 m sa\ved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and app 1ed e u

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central eglstlygf Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,(ransport,possess or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL-CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [dordered  pPTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED 0 '
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ‘May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $jP.an pmis. of §. beginning -
14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . . . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) : $500 $
'§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
g 14-1 -213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
© § 50-21-114(BUI Breath Tést Fee) $50 5 i
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) © $40fca [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ ¢ ‘8 47.12 requires $500be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments)

during probation. .
TOTAIL '

4 ;
/ /// - L Ples1d|r0 Judg
P

Clerk of Court/ Deputy € (krk :,(d//\- /fw At / o @‘@PY g

Courl Reporter: A3 Paarid T %E (S}
e i — e ARMS%GNGRSEAU \TELS
SCCA/217 (0372011) T \




INTHE CO{_ jOF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (‘\, )
COUNTY OF Charleston g | .
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS1007275
. Dameon Lamar Thompson ) A/WH: 74786FP
ARA: ; : ) Date of Offense: ~_8/11/2014
Race: BLACK - Sex: M - Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § :._ 56-05-0750(BX)(1)
DOB: 01-01-1993 SS#: 249-91-1465 ) CDR Code #: 0065 '
Address: 782 Hughes Rd ) e | C
City,State,Zip:  Johns Island, SC 29455-7920 AR E , V
. == INTENCE SH
DL#: 102073052 SIDH:  SC01928037 % SENTENCE S r,& \
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No{j AY ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTLD OF@@ .PLFAE@H
TO: Traffic / Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or dea. urf NE A
. , LY/ H
in violationof  § 56-05-0750(B)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2396 p ags
[X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-4
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: |X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives chxummm to Grand Tury. - (dc[mdanl s initials)
The plea Witho tNegotxanm or Recommendatlon [] Negotiated Sentenge {X\ Recommendation by the State.
AT S 0 .
(ﬂ O{ A | OJ% £8 Vameen Vgups,, kot B
EJ_ davas, Ninal C Bart Defendant | Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections,  [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 (-laysﬁﬁmlhs@ (] under the Youthful OW‘N not to exceed f//;;;
and/or to pay a fine of § —7provided that upon the service of 8 days/months/years and/or payment
of § ~plls costs and assessments as applicable®; the bahnce is suspended with probation for _’/
months/ycars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
profation, which are incorporated by reference. LOV2 -G s L0~ 164 ~ -
@/‘ CURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 20144 - Grs= 1o~ T2 -T2 0 (7127 | - 1273,
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applled —1 1’)\4,

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant.is to be placed on the Central Registry ofChlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant {0 S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: ] Peferred [} Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
—- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I:!
*Fine: $ ‘.“' Random Drug/Alcohotl testing -
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - ! Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ y pmis. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ | : . . -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 7% y $ __ paidtoPublic Defende Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Y Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) -850 8 A4
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ] i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ B .
8§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ ! ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ ' § 47.12 requires $500 bg/paidi to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation. ,
TOTAL ' $ ' ’ o<
./ T T
/ / //j y Presiding ludﬂa\'%

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk, LIy s,( [ ordet i ‘ Judge/Code: ,

- P e . -
Court Reporter: __ﬁ‘p}( fr'i{}"l’:\ 4 - i ‘," s Scmefh&‘&%d;op‘y’ / | (N

- . .. Jed i |} ' b
SCCA217 (03/2011) .+ LIS ARMS N




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (P\‘) ) ~ IN THE CO( ;OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston~ % T
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS1007276
Dameon Lamar Thompson ) A/WH: 74787FP
AKA: ' : ) Date of Offense: _8/11/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: © 22 ) S.C.Code § : 56-05-1210(A)(1)
DOB: 01-01-1993 SS#: 249-91-1465 ) CDR Code #: 2461
Address: 782 Hughes Rd )
City,State.Zip:  Johns Island, SC 29455-7920 ) SENT
DL#: 102073052 SID#:  8C01928037 )
*CDL Yes[ ] No{] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] 3
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OIMAJ\X" 1 2. X]PL EA l}'.j
TO: Traffic / Hit and run, duties of driver involved in accident Z0f5
in violationof  §  356-05-1210(A)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ‘10 SNE Ap.
NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ["]Mandatory GPS(CS ohlt'V/1 S7 25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X} As Indicted,  []l.csser Included Offense. DDdcndanl Waives Prescntment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, il Neoollaled SW, [X] Recommendation by the State.
T " N Y .
| VYL V\WW&‘A lmﬂ bia ’Z/‘f[é‘/@ U
SC Bar# Defenllant |7 Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the M Department of Corrections, ~ [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [ ' daw%mum‘hsf&eah‘s or [} under the Youthful /ffe_néc*r Act not to exceed — years
and/or to pay a fine of /plowded that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ~Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Pargle and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. 012 - (SO~ I ] _
CURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE o sentence on:  JU\G = GS-10 — 120 1,110, - o
The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied _—273

by the State Department of Corrections.

& . —
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C.Code §17-25-13 TS

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,tr ansport,posscss or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deforred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Jordercda  PTUP
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ ‘
Payment Terms: '
[] Setby SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED  [] '

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ / Random Drug/A]cohb] testing [
§ 14-1-206-(Assessments 107.5 %) o % i Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surel arge) $100 § ] pmis. of § beginning

14-1-211{A)2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 $ ! . .
g 56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) §12 3 7 Y $ _ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $250 7%/ A\ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Det/Prob) $500 $ {/"‘ y
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &w/
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ [
§ 50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fec) $50 $ _
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) ‘$40/ca§ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

% to County  (if paid in instaliments) $ during probatjon.
TOTAL $

/ J T di 'd

Clerk of Court/ Dcp}m_'_(‘ler}.' /%V,Z (vawb{j : ' {iigile ?Qdm Q\ 4 }\'V/ )\A(fg , SLY “\
Court Reporter: “-.}‘31 ?u@ef ( . Sentence Date: ' / / T‘l \vk ' '
SCCA17 (031201T) ! ) i tbi ATRUE COPY I T
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ’\\/ ) IN THE CO('\; OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Charlestor™ % - o

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS1007267

: Dameon Lamar Thompson . ) AJWH: 2014A'1010200330 '

ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _1/16/2014

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(CY1Xa)

DOB: 01-01-1993 SSH#: 249-91-1465 ) CDR Code #:

Address: 782 Hughes Rd )

City,State,Zip:  Johns Island, SC 29455-7920 ) ,g E/F

DL# 102073052 SID#: SC01928037 ) -

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] 207?: &

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was M LONVIS@W X PLEAD

TO: PWID/Dist/Mfe Cocaine Base or Meth, 1st Offense . U iOfAﬁﬁe

in violation of § 44-53-0375 (B) (1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - 3014 al

[X] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC " [1817-25-45

. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [ ] As Indicled,  [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment Lo Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The pleais; [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [1 Negotiated Sentenge, Recommendation by the State.

ATRNES - . A\ / D

)y a8 Duser Dol L - L

$a\la9 Ninat. ) SC Bar# . ~ Defendant{]~ * Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the mte Department of Corrections, ~ [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of S%ﬂmﬂ}&/ Zary or [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed """ years

and/or to pay a fine of $ _ ~~—rprovidedthat upon the service of /’azys/months/years and/or payment

of § ~plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation .for —

-months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmenf of Probation, Pat a1 ot Selv ces stan condmom of
probgtion, which are incorporated by reference. g
[g/?: NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 70 a7, 737
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13- 40 o be calcuratcd and applmd 7. ) )
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. /:,-.’ 7 ‘.ﬁ) :

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[(IRESTITUTION: ] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing ("l ordéered  PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% feg: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]

[] Setby SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ f(}(],ﬂ‘j(j’, pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUL Surcharge) $100 $ ’ ’ L v R

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 3 Othe‘r PP I

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 ~ § "i Y l

© § 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 9.0

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ;C)a'( 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g

§ 56-5-2942(I) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $s $ ‘_—’L&") " §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 4 during probation.

TOTAL . “

TOTAI $ 3 e 0 i

i , Pmsidinﬂ Judge
Clerk of Court/ Dcpuly Clcrk z/f/w/ Fd (,» /W/ o . judge Codé',
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (\‘3 ) IN THE COL(\-,OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston ™ ; 4
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS 1007493
Dameon Lamar Thompson ) A/WH: 2012A101 0201982

ARA: ' ) Dateof Offense: _10/17/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 22 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(CY(1)(a)
DOB: 01-01-1993  SS#:249-91-1465 ) CDRCode#: _ 0450
Address: 782 Hughes Rd )
City,State.Zip:  Johns Island, SC 29455-7920 )

, 5 . : SENTENCE
DL# 102073052 SID¥:  sC01928037 -, . f EEVFB
*CDL Yes[[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or Mw) @D?O
TO: PWID/Dist. of Cocaine/LSD/other Narcotic drugs in Sch. I(b) & (c)/Sched. 11, Ist offense

in violationof  § 44-53-0370(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 13 L )L t OLAgpg_a‘s
[X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS DMOST SERIOUS . [JMandatory GPS( CSC ' []817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [:]Dciend'mt Waives Presentment lo Gmnd Jury. (dcfendant’s initials)
The pls DWlt hout Negotiations or Recommendation, )’ ] agptic ted Sentence,  [X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTf} 0, D Ce : il ‘ « )
wn S AQpd 10055 Af Loy () Ad— L6772

{ Pavas, Nina [/ J SC Bar# 7 Defendant Atforney for Defendant SC Bar#
WY—IER[“PORE the Defendant is commited to the Me Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . \ S daysimenths/y - [ under the Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed L TTTRALS
and/or to pay a finc of $ Fovided AL upon the service of - ———"days/months/years and/or payment

of § ", plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probafion for ="

- months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parcle and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probaljert, which are incorporated by reference.

Q/ON‘{CURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: S~ 10— 7L, 72 70 T
The Defendant is to be given credit fo; servgd pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated ancfapphed 79 73

by the State Department of Conectlons ’?2 W

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of\Child Abuse and Necﬂect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 7&

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violenece ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

A _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing []ordered  PTUP
Total: & _ plus 20% fee: % - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS ) : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
e May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [:]
*Fine: ¥ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [du[}(_‘) pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ A . . -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: =
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundmg) $25 3,
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ ]% [}()
~ § 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - §$50 $
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ 9.0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County ~ (if paid in installments) $ JHO during probation.
TOTAL RSN B

" Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy (luk '\/\//j’,wxé,ﬂf// L ludue Code:" . .
Court Reporter: T)\i ﬁ uemf ;L @I: @F‘lc \ .!g' [)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA (\, ) IN THE COU& DF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Dorchester\ ) ; ' ,
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS18-0437

‘ Dameon Thompson ) A/WiHE 19057GC
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/31/2013
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § : 56-5-750(B)
DOB: 01-01-1993 SS#:249-91-1465 ) CDR Code #0065
Address: 782 Hughes Rd. #247 )
City,State,Zip:  Johns Island, SC 29455 ‘

s . n n E !
DL# 102073052 SID#, % ~ SENTENCE SHEE May
*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes{ ] No[] HazmatYes[ ] No[] . : : . 12 2015
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or S@'Xﬁﬁ f
TO: Failure to Stop for a Blue Light, No Injury or Death - 1st offense ur Of Aypea,s
in violation of § 56-5-750(B) ] of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0065
[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ IMandatory GPS(CSC 18 17-25-45
, w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: E]{s Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Juxy (defendant's initials)

The pleg)&WOtiations or Recommendation, [:] Negotiated Sente [ Recommendation by the State
ATPEST: . :
LoF asis  Puiueen MGy ué Je& 2 528

Sgrensory, Dm{ ald N. > SC Bar# Defendant ‘ Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREF E, the dant is commited to the Q{ate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of {7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed /;ars :
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provnde at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § “plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yedTs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probgtfon, which are incorporated by reference. ? g
NCURRENT or .1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: D ! 5 C/S l qg
The Defendant is to be glven credit for time sgrved pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. j;r W
{7] The Defendant is to be placed on th t egistry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
: “SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
TIJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def, Waives Hearing []Ordered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
(] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED 1 :
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ll
*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ | * Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § ] pmts. of $ beginning )
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § | : . .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 T —— O$;h'______ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ /7 e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $s00 $ /)
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s V)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 7 \..,'/
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ |
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § | ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ j § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation
TOTAL $ s

)/ [ ’ PI‘ES]\dl 1gludge( y
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Ll Lpes ;”i/ ! Judge Code: \\‘ H /\ N N o |

Court Reporter: WJ; ﬁ,{/;,tff i Qc.ntenc'e Date:
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA a IN THE COUl( )F GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Dorchester

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASEH#: 2013GS18-0438
Dameon Thompson A/WH  2013A1021000263

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 S.C.Code § :_44-53-375(C)

DOB: 01-01-1993 SS#: 249-91-1465
Address: 782 Hughes Rd. #247
City,State,Zip:  Johns Island, SC 29455

CDR Code #: 0392

)
)
)
)
% -+ Date of Offense: _1/31/2013
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: 102073052 SID#: SENT, NCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV.Yes[ ] No[] HazmatYes{ ] Nof{] CF !VEXD

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [ CONVICT F or X]PLEA

TO: Trafficking in Meth. or Cocaine Base - 10 g or More, But Less than 28 g - Ist offense MAY 1 2 2018

in violation of § 44-53-375(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0450,

[[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [XJSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS DMandat&@& sl Ul A .ﬁ 5-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X} As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ jDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The ple/a,' DWlthomNegotlatlons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, X] Recommendation by the Stat\e.

ATIEST %/ 2513 Daliop \\\cu\n\fo\c..\ () A 1 S5

" Sotenspn, Donald N SC Bar# Defendant '} Attorney for Defendant . SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the mDepartment of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of u ? _daysv‘nmﬂ or {_] under the Youthful Offender Aet not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § — provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § 105 costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for =

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parote and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probefion, which are incorporated by reference. _

Q/CDNCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: O,)O \ 3 (‘yS’“ I& 57
Th

e Defendant is to be given credit for ed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-T3-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. #3

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstx of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing ~ [_] Ordered  PTUP
Total: " . § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[] Setby SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED . [} -
Attend Voc. Rehab. or-Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling -
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 1
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ $100 $ ;630,09 pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3 ' . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 T§ S paidioPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $r’)<}"' AD
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S jan. 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 | $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,”
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paidfto Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ <490 during probation.
TOTAL $ DT AL
‘ / / Z . Presiding Judge (_ i frmee
Clerk of Court/ Depyty Cle f{ (e "4 o TidgeCade: 4 1T AN SYSTL [
Court Reporter: { l-"[ ) =
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